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Hi CAT,
Please can you check this email for redactions and pdf it and upload it to Horizon. SOS
Consultation 3
 
I have uploaded some other responses; please can you also check those for redactions and
prep for publication.
 
Kind Regards
Jess
 
 
 

Jessica Dunlop (She/Her)
Case Officer
Planning Inspectorate
T 0303 444 5573
www.gov.uk/pins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: @flotationenergy.com> 
Sent: 10 October 2025 14:58
To: Morecambe Offshore Wind Project <MorecambeOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: @spirit-energy.com>; @flotationenergy.com>
Subject: EN010121: MOWL / Spirit Energy response to Secretary of State Consultation 3

 
Good afternoon,
 
I am writing in response to the Secretary of State Request for Information dated 26 September
2025 (EN010121-001370-Morecambe Offshore Wind Farm - Information Request - Sep 25.pdf).
 
The Applicant and Spirit Energy have been working on agreed Protective Provisions in response
to question 10:
 

Commercial negotiations and agreements
 
10.        The Applicant and Spirit Energy are invited to provide an update on progress

towards a commercial agreement to replace the proposed Protective Provisions
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for the protection of Spirit Energy’s interests. Alternatively, if it has not yet been
possible to finalise a commercial agreement, the Applicant and Spirit Energy are
invited to provide an update on whether agreement has been reached on any
specific areas of disagreement between the parties which remained outstanding
at the conclusion of the Examination, as to the form of Protective Provisions which
should be included in a final Development Consent Order in the absence of a
commercial agreement. It is the Secretary of State’s expectation that the parties
should continue to endeavour to reach agreement on as many outstanding issues
as possible, and provide updates accordingly.

 
Negotiations between Spirit and the Applicant have recently progressed, and it is anticipated
that agreement in principle will shortly be reached. However, the details, terms and
documentation still require to be worked through before a meaningful update can be provided.
On that basis, the Applicant and Spirit Energy, cc. into this email, are writing to jointly request
an extension to this question. It is our intention to submit a response to the above noted
question by 23:59 on 17 October 2025, at the latest.
 
For the avoidance of doubt, the Applicant will be submitting response to the remaining
questions in the SoS RfI by 23:59 on 10 October 2025.
 
Regards,

​​​​

Consent Manager (Morecambe Generation)

Flotation Energy Ltd
​Hobart House
​80 Hanover Street
​Edinburgh
​EH2 1EL

Dept Tel: 
Email:  @flotationenergy.com

FLOTATION ENERGY Ltd a company incorporated in Scotland (Registered Number SC597702) and having its registered office at C/O CMS Cameron Mckenna Nabarro Olswang
LLP, 4th Floor, Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EN
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
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Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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